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Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

From: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 1:51 PM

To: ‘mtippen@anthemwsllc.com’

Cc: ‘chris_leyendecker@eogresources.com’

Subject: Notification of Protest for Application to Inject: Anthem Water Solutions, LLC_Caracara 232534
Federal SWD No.1_EOG Resources Protest

Attachments: SWD-2447_Anthem Water Solutions, LLC_Caracara 232534 Federal SWD No.1_EOG Protest.pdf

RE: Caracara 232534 Federal SWD No.1 (APl 30-25-Pending; Admin. Appl. No pBL2121755963) Unit O S23 T25S R34E,
NMPM, Lea County

Mr. Tippen,

The OCD was notified by EOG Resources that they are protesting this application. Because of the protest, the application
can no longer be reviewed administratively. You are being notified that for this application to be considered, Anthem
Water Solutions, LLC, currently has two options; the first is to go to hearing, the second is to negotiate a resolution with
the protesting party. If the protest is withdrawn, then the application can be reviewed administratively. In the
meantime, the application will be retained pending a hearing or other resolution. Please continue to provide OCD with
information regarding the standing of this application and feel free to call me with any questions.

Contact for EOG Resources:
CHRIS LEYENDECKER, CPL
LANDMAN - MIDLAND DIVISION

EOG RESOURCES, INC.

5509 Champions Drive

Midland, TX 79706

Direct: 432-686-3673 | Cell: 303-552-6130

Kind regards,

Baylen Lamkin

Petroleum Engineer

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
505-476-3401




Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 10:17 AM

To: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Subject: FW: EOG Protest of SWD - Caracara 232534 Federal SWD 1

Attachments: Notice of SWD -Caracarr 232534 Federal SWD 1.pdf

Please process if possible. | don’t know if this is in the fee portal or in the admin process. PRG

From: Chris Leyendecker <Chris_Leyendecker@eogresources.com>

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 10:11 AM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
<Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>; Garcia, John A, EMNRD
<JohnA.Garcia@state.nm.us>

Cc: Katie McBryde <Katie_McBryde@eogresources.com>; Riker Everett <Riker_Everett@eogresources.com>; Tracy
Jordan <Tracy_Jordan@eogresources.com>; Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Kaitlyn A. Luck
<KALuck@hollandhart.com>; Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>

Subject: EOG Protest of SWD - Caracara 232534 Federal SWD 1

Gentlemen:

EOG Resources, Inc. has received Anthem Water Solutions, LLC notice of application for the Caracara 232534
Federal SWD #1 well located 49’ FSL & 2489’ FEL in Section 23, T255-R34E, Lea County, New Mexico.

EOG wishes to formally protest this application and request this matter be set for hearing.

If you wouldn’t mind confirming receipt and please let me know if you have any questions.

Warm Regards,

CHRIS LEYENDECKER, CPL
LANDMAN - MIDLAND DIVISION

EOG RESOURCES, INC.

5509 Champions Drive

Midland, TX 79706

Direct: 432-686-3673 | Cell:303-552-6130

ém resources



ANTHEM

WATER SOLUTIONS

Marshall Tippen RECEMD

Anthem Water Solutions, LLC

3300 North A Street, Building 2, Suite 222 AUG 09 2021

Midland, Texas 79705 EOG RESOURCES, INC
MIDLAND DIVISION

EOG RESOURCES INC
5509 Champions Dr
Midland, TX 79706

APPLICATION FOR AUTHORITY TO INJECT

To Whom it May Concern,

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN; That Anthem Water Solutions, LLC, 5914 W. Courtyard Dr., Suite 320, Austin
Texas, 78730, is requesting that the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division administratively approve the
APPLICATION FOR AUTHORITY TO INJECT as follow:

PURPOSE: The intended purpose of the injection well is to dispose of salt water produced from
permitted oil and gas wells.

WELL NAME AND LOCATION: Caracara 232534 Federal SWD 1 Located 14 miles west of Jal. SWSE
Section 23, Township 255, Range 34E, 49" from South Line & 2489’ from East Line, Lea County, New
Mexico.

NAME AND DEPTH OF DISPOSAL ZONE: Devonian-Silurian (17245’ — 18298')
EXPECTED MAXIMUM INJECTION RATE: 30,000 barrels/day
EXPECTED MAXIMUM INJECTION PRESSURE: 3449 psi (surface)

Objections or requests for hearing must be filed with the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division within
fifteen (15) days. Any objections or requests for hearing should be mailed to the Qil Conservation
Division, 1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505.

Additional information may be obtained by contacting Marshall Tippen (972) 795-4201.

Regards,

Marshall Tippen



